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December 13, 2007 

 
 
 
 
 

Michael T. Brown 
Professor of Counseling/Clinical/ School Psychology 
Chair, UC Systemwide Academic Senate 
1111 Franklin St., 12th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94607 
 
 
 
Dear Michael: 
 
 
RE: System-wide Review Proposed Amendments to Academic Personnel Manual (APM) 710, 711 and 080 

(http://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/senate/underreview/sw..rev.%20apm.710.711.080.10.07.pdf ) 
 
 
The appropriate committees have reviewed the proposed amendments to Academic Personnel Manual (APM) 
710, 711, and 080 and have no substantive comments to make. 
 
 
Yours faithfully,  
 

 
 
 
Thomas Cogswell 
Professor of History; and  
Chair of the Riverside Division 
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